NORMAN R. DEQUIA

News Anchor & Reporter

Summary

I am a passionate news anchor and reporter with years of experience. I specialize in media ministry in the catholic radio station

Contact Info

LinkedIn Profile: http://linkedin.com/in/norm an-dequia-700a37121 normandequia@gmail.com 09171059835 www.normandequia.net

Click here for my portfolio

Skills & Proficiencies

- News writing
- Research
- Broadcasting
- Editing
- Content Creation
- Ability to meet deadlines

Work Experience

News Advocate (Reporter) Radio Veritas (2018 - present)

- Host for the daily primetime newscast, special coverages and outside broadcasts.
- Prepare topics and provide resource person for Barangay Simbayanan program every Wednesday.
- Coordinate Bishops and nuncio for their pastoral visit on the air.
- Coordinates and conducts interviews with church officials, particularly the CBCP, regarding social issues.
- Transcribes and writes news articles for the website and social media pages of Radio Veritas and for reporting on the radio.
- Organized special church events like Traslacion, Walk for Life, Holy Week specials, as well as basilica elevations and coronations.
- Coordinates with religious and lay groups to cover events, such as prayer rallies, that defend faith and morals.

Production: Assistant, Researcher, Writer, Anchor

Radio Veritas (2017-2018)

- Assist and coordinate program anchors during the broadcast.
- Provide research materials for Radio Veritas primetime program, news, and current affairs such as Veritas Pilipinas and Barangay Simbayanan.
- Coordinates with government officials both local and national for interviews.
- Write news items for the primetime newscast to be aired daily Monday to Friday.
- Hosted the primetime newscast.



Work Experience

Parish Staff

San Lorenzo Ruiz Parish, Diocese of Novaliches – 2013-2015

Parokya ng Pagkabuhay, Diocese of Novaliches – 2007-2013

- Assist priests in all masses and perform various ministry functions as needed.
- Additionally, I have experience as an assistant parish secretary, where my responsibilities included scheduling priests, organizing meetings, and facilitating communication with the diocese.
- Served as the coordinator and formator of the Knights of the Altar.

Educational Background

Ö

Bachelor of Arts in Broadcasting Colegio de San Lorenzo June 2013 - April 2017

Volunteer Work, Awards, Affiliations, and Interests

Volunteer Reporter as Ronda Veritas Institution: Radio Veritas 846

June 2015 - April 2017 I worked as a reporter covering different stories as assigned by the news desk.

Broadcaster of the Year Award Institution: Colegio De San Lorenzo

2016

I was recognized for my achievements in the Communication Department of our school in 2016.